REPORT OF OFFICIAL BOARD,

MCLEOD STREET METHODIST CHURCH.

In presenting the fifth Annual Report, your Official Board desire to express their gratitude to God for His goodness to us as a Congregation. A marked improvement has taken place in all departments of Church work, as may be seen by the various reports.

During the year 28 new names have been enrolled as Church members; 16 removed; present membership, 184; net increase, 12.

There has been an increase of \$161.12 in the Envelope Contributions. Total receipts from all sources, \$2,524.66; an increase of \$444.98 over last year, most of this increase being raised by extra subscriptions.

This Official Board advises each person, young or old, to contribute through the Envelope whatever they are able to give towards the support of the Church, so that a correct account may be kept, and all receive credit for the amounts given. We thus hope to receive sufficient to meet the current expenses without asking extra subscriptions.

Envelopes may be found in the vestibule of the Church.

This Church was opened the 1st of October, 1888, as a mission, under the superintendence of Dominion Methodist Church.

The Official Board was organized the first of June, 1889.

The Church became self-sustaining in October, 1890.

The corner stone of the enlarged Church was laid by Sir John A. Macdonald, November 6th, 1890.

Pastors—1888-91, Rev. C. S. Deeprose; 1891-94, Rev. George McRitchie; present Pastor, Rev. Jas. Elliott, B.A.

Make this year the best in the history of our Church.

W. PENNINGTON,

Secretary.

OTTAWA, June 27th, 1894.